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From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 12:46 PM
To: 'Isabella Campanile’

Subject: RE: RE: change of address

The change of address reguest has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please lake a few minutes o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customor. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed te continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided o you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation, '

DOS Cusiomer Satisfaction Survey

From: Isabella Campanile [mailto:isabella@ics-international. net]
Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 12:43 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: change of address

Company’s Name: ICS,lic

Document Number L0110
FEVEIN Number 651132567
Date Filed 08/21/2001

Old Address: 801 Brickell Avenue, Suite 955, Miami, FL 33131
New Address: 6301 Collins Avenue, Suite 2401, Miami Beach FL 33141

Please make change
Thank you

Isabella Campanile
Principal Consultant

Office: (305) 789-6761

Cell: (786) 208- 7060

Fax: (305) 396-2853

E-mail ; isabella@ics-international.net

Website ; www.ics-international.net

6301 Collins Ave Suite 2401 Miami Beach, FL 33141
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From: corphelp (mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 5:37 AM

To: Isabella Campanile

Subject; ***SPAM*** RE: change of address

You can reply back to this email with a change to the principal office and/or mailing address for your
registered entity and the Division's records will be updated. Please provide the entity name and
assigned document number.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of Stale values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Flarida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving the level and

quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "OCS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Sanslaction Survey

From: [sabella Campanile [mailtoiisabella@ics-international.net]
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 3:04 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: change of address

Dear Sir or Madam; how do | change address of my Company?
Regards

Isabella Campanile
Principal Consuiltant

Office: (305) 789-6761

Cell: (786) 208- 7060

Fax: (305) 396-2853

E-mail ; isabella@ics-international.net
Website : www.ics-international.net

801 Brickell Ave Suite 955 Miami, FL 33131
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